All Saints' Primary School Sports Pupil Premium (SPP) report 2024-2025 Overview of the school provision



"Loving to learn, learning to love"

Number of Pupils and Pupil Premium Grant (SPP) received		
Number of Pupils on roll	415 (of which 94 are PPG)	
Total PPG Funding	£19,550.	
Alma and all is sting for Crantel Departure Cranting 2024 2025		
Aims and objectives for Sports' Premium Spending 2024-2025 At All Saints' Primary School we aim to establish a sporting culture that enables and encourages all children to play and enjoy sport. We have established a number of after-school clubs for our pupils offering a wide variety of sporting opportunities for our children. We provide Physical Education (PE) lessons to all children across the school that enhances their learning in Dance, Gymnastics, Games, OAA and Swimming.		
Objective:		
To achieve self-sustaining improvement in the quality of PE and sport in primary schools.		
Indicators of such improvement to include:		
 <u>There are 5 key indicators that schools should expect to see improvement across:</u> 1. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity - the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 to 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school. 2. The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole-school improvement. 3. Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport. 4. Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils. 5. Increased participation in competitive sport. 		
Record of Pupils Premium Grant Spending by Item/Initiative		

Item/Initiative	Cost	Aims of Spending	Outcomes/Impact-to be completed in Summer Term 2025
SLA - Arthur Mellows Village College SOKE Sports Partnership - As a school, we are partnered with AMVC and other			
primary schools as a cluster wide sports partnership. <mark>1, 2,</mark> <mark>3 , 4,</mark> <mark>5</mark>			

Contact details:

Appendix 1: The SLA with SOKE Sports Partnership

٠	Cluster wide	£4000	To gain links with other schools
	competitions		for competitive sports.
	including		To take part in the year group
	year-group		festivals at AMVC.
	festivals,		To gain training through CPD
	elite	£600	from AMVC.
	competitions		Provide coaches for
	and inclusion	£2142	afterschool clubs that will
	events.		benefit the children.
•	Sports	Total <mark>£6742</mark>	Meet with other schools to
	Ambassador		discuss ideas.
	training		
•	Cluster CPD		
•	Cluster P.E meetings		
•	Transport to AMVC		
Enrichment Activities - At All Saints' we strive to give children as many experiences as possible. We provide lots of			
curricu	lar and extra-curricular	activities for all	children to participate in.

	1	r
 Healthy Lifestyle 	£180	To transport children to
Clubs - Dance		cluster activities
Afterschool Sports	£3269.73	
Clubs		To provide children with a
 Lunchtime sports 	Free as run by	vast range of activities and
 Lunchtime sports clubs 	staff	5
		experiences within school. All
First Aid Training	£585	PPG children to have free
 Outdoor Education 	£150	access to the after school
training		clubs
 Country Dancing 	£180	
Festival		Our aim is to achieve 80%
 Y3 Dance Showcases 	£100	whole school attendance to 1
	~ ~ ~	or more clubs throughout the
	Total £4464.73	-
		year.
Swimming- This more	l v is used to provi	l l de swimming for KS2 in the school. It is not used for curriculum entitlement
-	• •	b' for children in swimming is a necessity. 1, 2, 3, 4,
Swinning. We reer me	ar a rear caren ap	
Swimming - Whole initiative		
•		Wa will provide all children cood
School Swimming initiative		We will provide all children good
Transport costs		quality swimming lessons to
ASA Level 3 swimming coach		increase their water safety,
		confidence and competence.
Swimming lifeguard facility		
5 5 .		Each child will attend 6 weeks of
Transport	£3774	quality swimming in a private
	2011	school swimming facility.
Pool Hire	£3762	School Swittining Jucinity.
Pool Aire	£3702	
		Children will be taught all areas
		of swimming and water safety
		from a dedicated swimming
		coach and lifeguard
	£7536.00	
	~~~~	
<b>Resources</b> – Providing q	uality equipment f	or P.E, lunchtime and extra-curricular clubs. <mark>1, 2,</mark> 3, <mark>4.</mark>
All P.E equipment	£274.09	To ensure good quality equipment
All Club equipment		for all P.E lessons and sports clubs.
<ul> <li>Football goals</li> </ul>	£.300 PP to	
<ul> <li>Netball posts</li> </ul>	attend at least	Enguring we have facilities to be st
<ul> <li>Inchouse tournaments-</li> </ul>	one club after	Ensuring we have facilities to host
		internal and external sporting
football in autumn	school.	competitions.
term/Cricket in		
summer term/		Contribute towards the
<ul> <li>Sports Day event</li> </ul>	£200	
		tournaments and sports day and
		biscuits/balloons/awards
	£774.09	Ţ

Total	£20189.62	

End of KS2 who met the national curriculum requirement to:

Swim competently, confidently, and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres	5%
Use a range of strokes effectively (for example front crawl, backstroke, and breaststroke)	27%
Perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situation	36%